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To

The Head Master,

Lakhi Public School,
Mandawali, Fazalpur, Delhi-92.

Sub: Regarding Renewal of FSC in r/o Lakhi Public School at Mandawali, Fazalpur,
Delhi.

Sir,

This has reference to your letter no. LPS/22-23/1807 dated 18/07/2022 on the subject
cited above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officer concerned

of this department on 05/08/2022 in the presence of Mr. Ajay and the following shortcomings

were observed :-

1. Alternate staircase found removed from the school building.

g ence, the Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You are requested to

rectify the shortcoming under the intimation to this department for further necessary action in
this regard.

Yours faithfully

oﬁ\\f\}

M\
(S.K. Dua ’\03\
Dy. Chief Fire Officer

Copy to:- Delhi Fire Service

The Dy. Director of Education, |
D-Block, Anand Vihar, Delhi.
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